
Notice of Joint Meeting and Agenda of 
Executive Committees of 

Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool and 
Public Agency Compensation Trust  

Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 
Time: 9:00 A.M.  

Place: at 201 S. Roop Street, Carson City, NV 89701 
Conference Call-In Phone No: 1-800-593-9034; Passcode: WayneC. 

AGENDA 

Notices: 
1. Items on the agenda may be taken out of order;
2. Two or more items on the agenda may be combined for consideration
3. Any item on the agenda may be removed or discussion may be delayed at any time
4. The general Public Comment periods are limited to those items not listed on the agenda.
Public Comment periods are devoted to comments by the general public, if any, and may
include discussion of those comments; however, no action make be taken upon a matter
raised under Public Comments until the matter itself has been included specifically on an
agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. Public Comments are Limited to Three
Minutes per Person.
5. At the discretion of the Chair of the meeting, public comments on specific agenda items
may be allowed, but must be limited to the specific agenda item.

1. Roll

2. Public Comment

3. For Possible Action:  Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes of Meeting of March 22, 2017

4. For Possible Action:  Approval of SpecialtyHealth MCO Contract Extension to June 30,
2018 with Addendum Extension to Add 24/7/365 Nurse Call Triage Services

NOTE: The Meeting will Recess to Allow Public Risk Mutual and Public Compensation Mutual 
to Conduct Meetings to Approve Their Renewal Proposals 

5. For Possible Action: Review of NPAIP and PACT Program Renewal Status and Options
a. Review of Reinsurance Coverage and Retention for NPAIP and PACT
b. Renewal Reinsurance Strategies

Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool 

Public Agency Compensation Trust 

201 S. Roop Street, Suite 102 

Carson City, NV 89701-4779 
Toll Free Phone (877) 883-7665 

Telephone  (775) 885-7475 

Facsimile  (775) 883-7398 



6. For Possible Action: Approval of Prospective NPAIP Members
a. Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County
b. Carson Montessori School
c. Topaz Ranch Estates GID

7. For Possible Action: Approval of Prospective PACT Members
a. Lovelock Meadows Water District
b. Topaz Ranch Estates GID

8. For Possible Action:  Waiver of PACT Assessments for Volunteers Assisting with Flood
Response 

9. Public Comment

10. For Possible Action: Adjournment 

This Agenda was posted at the following locations and linked to the Official State Website 
https://notice.nv.gov: 

N.P.A.I.P. Carson City Courthouse 
201 S. Roop  885 E. Musser Street 
Carson City, NV     89701 Carson City, NV     89701 

Eureka County Courthouse Churchill County Courthouse 
10 S. Main Street 155 North Taylor Street 
Eureka, NV    89316  Fallon, NV     89406 

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 
Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance 
at the meeting are requested to notify the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool in writing at 
201 S. Roop Street, Suite 102, Carson City, NV  89701-4790, or by calling (775) 885-7475 at 
least three working days prior to the meeting. 



Minutes of Joint Meeting of 
Executive Committees of 

Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool and 
Public Agency Compensation Trust  
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 

Time: 9:00 A.M.  
Place: at 201 S. Roop Street, Carson City, NV 89701 

Conference Call-In Phone No: 1-800-593-9034;  Passcode: WayneC. 

1. Roll

Committee Members Present:  Cash Minor, Alan Kalt, Josh Foli, Gerry Eick, Roger Mancebo, Ann 
Wiswell, Paul Johnson, Chris Mulkerns, Lisa Jones 
Members Absent:  Steve West, Missy Rowe, Bev Conley 
Others Present:  Jeanne Greene, Stacy Norbeck, Donna Squires, Marshall Smith, Mike Rebaleati, 
Wayne Carlson, Geoff Stark 

A quorum being present, Chair Minor called the meeting to order. 

2. Public Comment

Chair Minor opened Public comment and hearing none, closed the public comment period. 

3. For Possible Action:  Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes of Meeting of May 23, 2016
b. Executive Director’s Report
c. Interim Financial Reports of NPAIP and PACT
d. Approval of Special District Voting Status for Southern Nevada Health District

On motion and second to approve the consent agenda, the motion carried. 

As an additional part of 3. B. Andrew Halsall, CEO of Government Entities Mutual (GEM), one of 
our reinsurers, was introduced and provided an overview of GEM’s capacity and ability to offer 
higher limits. He reviewed the history of GEM and the mix of members.  

4. For Possible Action: Investment Strategies
a. Review/Revise Investment Guidelines for NPAIP and PACT
b. Investment Program Review and Action

Chair Minor recessed the meeting to enable meetings of the captives Public Risk Mutual and 
Public Compensation Mutual. 

Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool 

Public Agency Compensation Trust 

201 S. Roop Street, Suite 102 

Carson City, NV 89701-4779 
Toll Free Phone (877) 883-7665 

Telephone  (775) 885-7475 

Facsimile  (775) 883-7398 



Chair Minor reconvened the meeting for Item 4.b.  Kelly Sullivan of New England Asset 
Management presented a review of the Enterprise Based Asset Allocation analysis their firm 
had conducted to assist in understanding the investment and operational risks interaction to 
guide investment strategies. She explained the process used was comprehensive for both pools 
and captives since they have different risk tolerances and investment options. Using various 
combinations of those strategies she showed how each of the organizations could expand their 
investment options and still maintain a relatively low investment risk tolerance while 
increasing returns. 

Following this presentation, Chair Minor opened item 4.a. On motion and second to affirm the 
current investment policies were reviewed and changes were not required, the motion carried. 

5. For Possible Action: Review of 2016 Financial Audit of
a. Public Risk Mutual
b. Public Compensation Mutual

The committee was able to listen to the captives meetings including a review of their 2016 
audit. It was noted that the notes to the financial statements for NPAIP and PACT should have 
some revised notes language to clarify investment guidelines and subsequent events in next 
year’s audits for both the captives and the pools. 

On motion and second to approve the review and to work 

6. For Possible Action: Capitalization of Captives
a. Authorize Additional Capitalization of Public Risk Mutual
b. Authorize Additional Capitalization of Public Compensation Mutual

Chair Kalt opened discussion on this item. It was noted that the net assets of each pool had 
grown substantially over the years. The board had adopted a strategic capitalization policy for 
normal years to transfer up to 50% of any annual gains from the pool to the captive, which had 
been done several times. Given the substantial net assets pf the pools and a desire to increase 
utilization of the captives to take on more capacity as reinsurers of the pools, discussion 
focused on transferring additional capital beyond the annual amounts. Considerable discussion 
ensued about the merits of taking this action and the amount of additional capital that would 
enable both the pools and the captives to maintain substantial net assets for their respective 
risk retention amounts. Various options were discussed. Staff indicated they would work with 
Strategic Asset Alliance, the investment advisor, to develop an orderly transfer plan. 

On motion and second to transfer $10,000,000 from NPAIP to Public Risk Mutual subject to 
being phased in to avoid incurring net losses from sales of investments in order to transfer the 
funds, the motion carried. 

On motion and second to transfer $25,000,000 from PACT to Public Risk Mutual subject to 
being phased in to avoid incurring net losses from sales of investments in order to transfer the 
funds, the motion carried. 

7. For Possible Action: Acceptance of Reports
a. Claims Administrator Report
b. Loss Control Committee Report
c. Data Security Project Staff Report
d. Human Resources Oversight Committee Report



e. Producers Training Program Report

7.a. Donna Squires provided an overview of the large open claims status. She commented that
she had added a new, experienced adjuster in Southern Nevada. She noted that she has
undergone recent internal and external reviews of claims handling practices, the most recent of
which was on the PACT claims. That external review was very positive as in the past. The other
reviews also were positive.

7.b. Mike Rebaleati reviewed the Loss Control committee’s projects. He noted that the Risk
Management Grant program was to undergo an extensive review by the committee. He
explained the progress on the current strategic plan.

7. c. At Mike Rebaleati’s request, Chair Kalt moved this item to be presented in conjunction with
item 8. d.

7. d. Jeanne Greene and Stacy Norbeck reviewed the strategic plan progress report presented to
the HR Oversight Committee. They included a slide showing an analysis of the estimated costs
of providing the services to members should they have to purchase these services elsewhere.
That figure came to over $3.6 million without including costs of day-to-day trouble shooting and
counseling of members. Given the substantial value, committee members requested that this be
included in the annual meeting presentation. They noted the extraordinary value of the services
delivered. It was noted that Jeanne Greene will be retiring at the end of July 2017 and that Stacy
Norbeck had been approved by the Pooling Resources, Inc. board as her replacement. The
Committee thanked both and expressed confidence in Stacy’s new role.

7. e.  Mike Rebaleati reviewed the recently delivered day-long Producer’s Training Program
which included many producers and their staff. He said he hoped to be able to repeat this every
couple of years to keep them refreshed on the pools’ scope and services. Comments from
participants were very favorable.

On motion and second to accept the reports on items 7. a, b, d ad e, the motion carried. 

8. For Possible Action: Approval of Contracts:
a. Alternative Services Concepts, LLC (ASC) 5 Year Renewal Contract from July 1, 2017
to June 30, 2022 for NPAIP and PACT
b. Resources for Living EAP, an Aetna Company Extension of Contract that Expires
5/31/2017 to Expire June 30, 2018
c. SpecialtyHealth MCO and Cardiac Wellness Contracts Extension of Contract that
Expires 5/12/2017 to Expire June 30, 2018
d. Information International Associates, Inc. (IIA) extension of Contract that expires
4/30/17 to Expire June 30, 2018

8.a.  Donna Squires reviewed the cost estimates in the two contracts noting that otherwise the
terms would remain the same for the renewal period.  On motion and second to approve the
renewal contracts from July 1, 2017 to 2022, the motion carried.

8.b.  Wayne Carlson requested this item be pulled as there were questions regarding the final
contract terms since the firm had requested a two year extension but the signed documents for
the extension could not be located.



8. c.  Wayne Carlson reviewed the progress of these services and the value of them to help
manage losses or loss potential. Discussion ensued regarding AB267 in the current Legislature
which may adversely affect their ability to assist employers with physical examination reviews
and offers to participate in our wellness programs. Staff is working with NACO and Clark County
to oppose this provision and others in the bill that adversely affect PACT.

8. d.  Mike Rebaleati provided a status report on the current usage of Tony Rucci’s assistance
with developing cyber policies. He explained that the proposed contract with IIA expands the
scope of services to include a passive assessment of system vulnerability. He said that Churchill
County and Lyon County both volunteered for a pilot assessment. He demonstrated the
Churchill Report showing the scope and parameters of the assessment and results. Many of the
identified issues from these assessments may be addressed by the entity’s existing IT staff.
Some may require additional specialized assistance. The proposed services expand the
assessments ultimately to all members. The contract is an hourly fee based upon blocks of
hours per week of 10, 20 or 30 hours depending upon how fast we want to roll these out to the
members. Mike thought that it may take a couple of years to get to everyone, especially the
smaller ones, but that at least the 20 hours per week would get to a great number of members
with 30 hours per week even more members in a more compressed time frame. The estimated
cost would be about $350,000 for the 30 hour contract.

The committee discussed the value of the assessments and what the final deliverable would 
provide. It was suggested that given the decision to add additional substantial capital to PRM 
and since PRM provided a substantial amount of the reinsurance on the data security issues, 
that perhaps this could be a PRM program. 

Chair Minor reconvened the PRM captive board to consider this contract as a PRM service. After 
discussion, they approved the contract as noted in the PRM minutes. 

There was no action from POOL or PACT on this contract considering the PRM Board’s decision. 

9. For Possible Action: Review of NPAIP and PACT Program Renewal Status and Options
a. Willis Pooling Report
b. Review of Reinsurance Coverage and Retention for NPAIP and PACT
c. Renewal Reinsurance Strategies
d. Review of NPAIP Coverage Form Changes for 2017-2018

9. a – b. Mary Wray and Stephen Romero of Willis Pooling provided background about the
current market conditions, status of the renewal application gathering and release of their
website submission to the various reinsurance markets for both POOL and PACT. She reviewed
the existing structure of limits and the comparison using the current year’s exposure base.
Notably, the estimated cost changes for the renewal of both programs was fairly flat overall.
Wayne Carlson commented that he had just received the actuarial draft reports and it appeared
that the renewal loss fund amounts likewise were fairly flat.

Stephen Romero reviewed the joint purchase insurance program renewal for Student Accident 
Medical, Terrorism Property and Liability, Blanket Pollution Legal Liability. Each of these 
programs were offering fairly flat renewals as well. The Student Accident Policy insurer was 
offering options for increasing the limit from $10,000 to $15,000 or $25,000. At the $25,000 
limit an additional catastrophic limit would be included. Committee members expressed 
interest in the option to increase the limit to $25,000. 



9. c. Mary Wray reviewed reinsurance options for schools to include United Educators being
interested in a quota share with PRM and in offering higher limits up to $10,000,000. Great
American and Brit both were interest in replacing UE entirely or a portion of the limits. Brit
presently participates in the $7,000,000 excess of $3,000,000 layer on a quota share basis for all
members. Great American is a new market. GEM also presently participates on a quota share
basis in the $7,000,000 excess of $3,000,000 layer.

Discussion ensued about UE considering some onerous new reinsurance contract terms that 
were being negotiated over a lengthy period of time. These raised questions about UE’s 
commitment to risk pooling reinsurance, thus the review of other potential replacements. It 
was noted that UE’s risk services in the education space was important and extensive. This was 
a valuable basis for retaining membership. Options were discussed including having PRM quota 
share 25% of the present UE layer with UE cut back to 75% quota share. There was a desire to 
continue to find a way to work with UE, but giving them a share of the higher limits was not of 
interest now. The other markets have seen the submission and can still work on options for 
consideration in the various layers for both schools and all other members.   

Meetings at Lloyds in London the first week of April look promising for stable rates. Although 
the recent flood claims reserves will impact their coverage layers, the market may still be able 
to give us a flat pricing. We will know more after those visits. Steve Firman, the Willis 
Reinsurance Broker for the property program at Lloyds was invited and will attend our annual 
meeting this year. He has been instrumental in achieving solid results for us with Lloyds. 

Regarding PACT, Mary Wray reported that they anticipated a slight decrease from both CRL and 
SNCC. Wayne Carlson commented that the retention funding should be flat, thus overall a good 
result for PACT.  Given the capital infusion into PCM, it was suggested that an option for 
increasing the PCM quota share percentage by an additional 10% to 35% and reducing CRL to 
65% quota share depending upon the pricing differential.  

9. d. Wayne Carlson reviewed the proposed changes in the NPAIP Coverage Form and the
rationale for each one. He noted that one proposed change may have to be reworded due to a
proposed legislative bill that may alter some of the definitions used in the draft. Discussion
ensued about the proposed changes to the specialized equipment replacement cost provision
affected by the bill language. Donna Squires noted that one of the provisions drafted was to
require a different deductible on a percentage basis for the high valued vehicles such as 10% or
20% if a member elects the option to be paid the full stipulated amount on the schedule in the
event of a total loss. Discussion ensued about whether or not the 10% or 20% would be a
reasonably affordable option for the members to bear. Also, consideration of the age of the
vehicle as a factor was suggested so that the deductible might be as low as 10% for vehicles
under 10 years of age and 20% for older vehicles.

No action was taken as the above options will be further refined for presentation to the board at 
the annual meeting.  

10. For Possible Action:  Review of Services and Approval of
a. PACT Budget for 2017-2018
b. NPAIP Budget for 2017-2018
c. PRI Budget for 2017-2018

10. a. Wayne Carlson reviewed the highlights of the proposed budget noting that reformatting
of certain expense from administrative to program as suggested by Gerry Eick during an Audit



Committee meeting. He noted that one significant change would be the transfer of Marshall 
Smith from the PRI budget to the PARMS management services since he has been focusing more 
on the risk management functions in recent months. This change will reduce some revenue and 
expenses in the PRI Budget since his costs were split between the organizations. The other 
significant change is in the technology services budget.  

Mike Rebaleati reviewed the technology changes and costs. He suggested that he transfer of the 
technology assets from PARMS to NPAIP, then allocating the costs as a service fee to the various 
organizations would allow for the pools and captives data to be housed on their own devices 
rather than as PARMS. Given the growth of the programs, it would be prudent for the pools to 
have more control over their technology assets and data. Wayne commented that while he 
purchased most of the technology assets for both the pools, captives and PRI, he thought that 
since the management fees came from those organizations, there was no reason to expect any 
compensation for the assets transfer. Mike indicated that the actual transfer process would be 
fairly straightforward and could be accomplished fairly soon. Mike suggested the allocation of 
costs would be on a headcount basis to the various organizations. He also noted that the budget 
likely was on the high side, but he wanted to be certain there were sufficient funds for the 
initiative. Regarding the post-employment heart rate loading, Wayne included another 
reduction of 1.00 in the rate from 4.85 to 3.85 per $100 of payroll to reflect the accumulation of 
net assets for this risk category. Otherwise, revenues would be relatively flat. 

On motion and second to approve the PACT budget, the motion carried. 

10. b. Wayne Carlson reviewed the key elements of the NPAIP budget noting that similar
expense changes and allocations were made as discussed under the PACT budget review.  He
noted that the POOL Building expense would be affected as a result of interior and exterior
water intrusion that will be mitigated soon after several months of delays due to weather and
availability of contractors to perform the repairs. He also noted that the two State agency
tenants both requested two year extensions on their leases which Chair Minor had signed and
were submitted to the State Board of Examiners for execution.

10.c. Wayne Carlson commented that the PRI board had approved the proposed budget with the
changes from the transfer of Marshall Smith to PARMS. It also contemplated the retirement of
Jeanne Greene as General Manager at the end of July, 2017 and the promotion of Stacy Norbeck
to General Manager in her stead. The Committee thanked Jeanne for her leadership and
expressed confidence in Stacy’s new role. No action was deemed necessary on this item as it is
part of a multi-year grant.

11. For Possible Action: Review and Revise Drafts of Annual Meeting Agendas Including:
a. Executive Committee and Officers Up for Election at the Annual

Meeting, Candidates and Conduct of the Elections
b. Joint Board Agenda, NPAIP Board Agenda, PACT Board Agenda

11. a. Wayne Carlson reviewed the members of the committee up for election and the declared
candidates for election at the annual meeting. He noted that Missie Rowe from Grover Dils
Hospital had been appointed by Chair Kalt to replace Pat Irwin who had changed jobs and thus
no longer qualified. Missie will serve for the remainder of Pat’s term, then stand for election. He
also announced that Roger Mancebo was not reappointed as voting representative for Pershing
County, thus no longer was eligible to serve thus not running for re-election. Wayne thanked
Roger for his long time service and support of the pools. Roger thanked the Members for the
opportunity to share in the experience of developing and growing the pools. He said he has



served on the board for 27 years and valued that experience and the relationships. He will miss 
the people most. He also commended the Members and Wayne Carlson for seeing us through 
the initiation and success of the pools.  Several Committee Members commended Roger for his 
support and many shared experiences were noted. 

12. Public Comment

Chair Kalt opened public comment. Comments received were further reflections of Roger’s
service and the shared commitment to the success of the pools.

13. For Possible Action: Adjournment

On motion and second to adjourn, the meeting was adjourned at 3:50 p.m.

The Agenda was posted at the following locations and linked to the Official State Website 
https://notice.nv.gov: 

N.P.A.I.P. Carson City Courthouse 
201 S. Roop  885 E. Musser Street 
Carson City, NV     89701 Carson City, NV     89701 

Eureka County Courthouse Churchill County Courthouse 
10 S. Main Street 155 North Taylor Street 
Eureka, NV    89316  Fallon, NV     89406 

END OF ITEM #3



1 

SpecialtyHealth MCO, Inc.

SpecialtyHealth Managed Care Network

Network Pricing (subject to change)

ALL FEES CONFIDENTIAL

Attachment A

Medical/ Surgical 0-20% discount off D.I.R.
Rate

(Locations other than SpecialtyHealth Clinic(s) 

SpecialtyHealth Clinic(s) services  D.I.R. rate

Pharmacy  D.I.R. rate

Radiology (all other contracted centers -Reno) 95% off D.I.R. rate 

One Call Medical (Statewide) See One Call below 

Anesthesia  95% off D.I.R. rate 

Pre-employment Urine Drug Testing Current D.A.T. rate 

Post injury Drug Testing Current D.A.T. rate 

Random Urine Drug Testing (on-site) Current D.A.T. rate 

Random Urine Drug Testing (At Clinic) Current D.A.T. rate 

Reasonable Cause Urine Drug Testing Current D.A.T. rate 

Breathe Alcohol Testing (E.B.T.)  Current D.A.T. rate 

Site Visit Fee for Urine Drug Testing 
(minimum 10 or more employees) Current D.A.T. rate 

Medication Management Test Program D.I.R. rate

Functional Restoration Program (4 weeks) $19,578.33 

24/7/365 Program   $7,700 one-time set up fee 
(billed to PACT) 
$125.00 / call  



2 

Attachment A

MCO Discounts (ALL FEES CONFIDENTIAL)

Page 2

Lab services (APL/AML)

Clinical tests  $8.50/ unit – RVP* 

Pathology (APL/AML)  $7.40/ unit – RVP* 

Urinalysis $3.90/ test 

CBC  $4.50/ test 

CMP  $5.40/ test 

Lipid panel  $5.40/ test 

Acute hepatitis panel  $40.20/ test 

Advanced cardiac testing Available upon request 

Pre- employment physicals $65.00/ physical only 

D.O.T. Physicals $65.00/ Physical only 

Audiograms $35.00/ test 

Vision test $15.00 

Respiratory compliance (spirometry/pulmonary $55.00/ test 
Function) 

Two- step TB testing  $15.00 each step 

Hepatitis B vaccine series $65.00/ injection (195.00 
For series of 3) 

Hepatitis A/B vaccine $95/00/ injection (285.00 
For series of 3) 

On-site vaccinations (10 or more employees) $25.00/ per hour plus cost 
Of vaccine 

DME D.I.R. rate



3 

Attachment A

MCO DISCOUNTS (ALL FEES CONFIDENTIAL)

Page 3

SpecialtyHealth Clinic:

Translation fee (per 15-minute increment) $25.00 

One Call Medical

Southern Nevada 
MRI  $475.00 
MRI (contrast)  $500.00 
MRI (contrast/ non-contrast)  $580.00 
CT Scan $390.00 
CT Scan (contrast)  $440.00 
CT Scan (contrast/non-contrast) $490.00 
Bone Scans  $325.00 

Northern Nevada 
MRI  $525.00 
MRI (contrast)  $675.00 
MRI (contrast/ non-contrast)  $800.00 
CT Scan $390.00 
CT Scan (contrast)  $440.00 
CT Scan (contrast/non-contrast) $490.00 
Bone Scans  $325.00 

Reno Diagnostic Center

Thallium Treadmill (78452)  $900.00 

Lexiscan (A2785x4)  $210.00 

Treadmill ECG (93015) $100.00 

ECG- No treadmill (93017)  $  55.00 

Ultrasound Echocardiogram  $410.00 

Chest X-ray (2 view)  $  40.00 

Screening Mammogram with CAD $200.00 



4 

Attachment A

MCO DISCOUNTS (ALL FEES CONFIDENTIAL)

Page 4

Hospital Services

Northern Nevada Medical Center – and all diagnostic centers in Reno 

Inpatient per diem    5% off D.I.R. rate 

Outpatient Surgery    5% off D.I.R. rate 

Physical Therapy/ Occupational Therapy 80% off D.I.R. rate 

Radiology 55% off D.I.R. rate 

MRI (non-contrast)  $475.00 

MRI (contrast)  $675.00 

MRI (contrast & non-contrast) $800.00 

CT Scan $490.00 

CT Scan (contrast)  $440.00 

CT Scan (contrast & non-contrast) $490.00 

Bone Scan   $325.00 

Lab (hospital)  45% of D.I.R. rate 

Pathology 40% of D.I.R. rate 

DME Cost plus 20% (excluding tax 
& freight fees) 

Pharmacy (hospital)  AWP plus $4.00/ fill fee 

Post- accident urine collections $9.00/ collection 

Services not listed  5% off D.I.R. rate 

Emergency room – Northern Nevada Medical Center Emergency Room facility fees will 
be reimbursed at 95% of the Medical Fee Schedule by the Department of Industrial 
Relations. 

Emergency Room 95% of D.I.R. rate 



5 

Attachment A

MCO DISCOUNTS (ALL FEES CONFIDENTIAL)

Page 5

St. Mary’s Regional Medical Center, Dignity Health – after-hours access 

Emergency Room 97.5% of D.I.R. rate (if 
Paid within 60 days from 
Bill receipt 

Inpatient, outpatient, and ancillary services 

Physician office/ urgent care  95% of D.I.R. rate 

Thallium Testing Available upon request 

Cardiac Wellness/ Prevention pricing Available upon request 

PHARMACY SERVICES 

CypressCare 

Retail Brand Names AWP – 10% 

Generic AWP – 20% 

Administration/ fill fee D.I.R. rate

Prescriptions are billed with discount applied 

Field case management $89/ hour 
(15-minute increments) 

Mini Life Care Plan  $1,500 

Medicare Set Aside Reporting (MSA) $2,000 

Communication with CMS regarding MSA $1,000 

*Relative Value for Physicians

IT IS THE EMPLOYER’S RESPONSIBILITY TO INSURE THE BILL REPRICING

VENDOR OBTAINS A COPY OF THE ORIGINAL HEALTH SERVICE AGREEMENT

(EXHIBIT A) FOR PROPER BILL PROCESSING

WHEN RATES WITH THE CONTRACTED PROVIDERS ARE RE-NEGOTIATED YOU

AND YOUR TPA WILL BE NOTIFIED OF THE CHANGES.



Copyright 2002-2016.  SpecialtyHealth, Inc.  All rights reserved.  Reproduction forbidden without permission. 

1 

SPECIALTYHEALTH MCO, INC. AND PUBLIC AGENCY COMPENSATION TRUST

CONTRACT EXTENSION

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Public Agency 
Compensation Trust and SpecialtyHealth MCO Services, Inc. 

Both parties agree to the extension of the agreement executed on May 12, 2014, including 
“Attachment A Network Pricing / MCO Discounts” and “Attachment B MCO Administrative 
Services and Compensation”.  It is expressly provided that either party may terminate this 
agreement without cause at any time by providing sixty (60) days written notice of intent to 
terminate.  Notices must be by U.S. certified return receipt mail. 

SpecialtyHealth’s 24/7/365 injury call line is a dedicated service provided to triage workers’ 
compensation injuries and illnesses 27 hours a day, 7 days a week, including all holidays.  
This is a URAC accredited service staffed by registered nurses who are experienced in 
workers’ compensation injuries.   

Calls will be triaged to “self-care” or to an MCO panel physician / facility selected by the PACT.  
All calls are recorded with notification of the injury and its disposition to the PACT’s designated 
TPA and SpecialtyHealth MCO.  Call response time is 13 seconds or less, with no holds or 
wait times.   

This services will be over seen by the SpecialtyHealth MCO staff and Medical Director, Scott 
Hall, M.D.   

See attached Fees for the 24/7/365 program.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum on their behalf by 
the undersigned duly authorized person and will be in effective from April 30, 2017 
through June 30, 2018. 

SpecialtyHealth MCO, Inc.

_______________________________________ __________________________ 
Jacqueline C. Cox, President/CEO Date 
SpecialtyHealth, Inc. 



Copyright 2002-2016.  SpecialtyHealth, Inc.  All rights reserved.  Reproduction forbidden without permission. 

2 

330 East Liberty, Suite 200 
Reno, NV  89501 

Public Agency Compensation Trust

_______________________________________ __________________________ 
Alan Kalt Date 
PACT Chairman 



7/1/13 thru 6/30/16 ASC

ALL CLAIMS

Total number of claims Incurred total Med Reserved 
Indemnity 
Reserved Voc Reserved

Expense 
Reserved Legal Reserved Total Reserved Med Pd Indemnity Pd Voc pd Expense Pd Legal Pd Total Pd

7/1/13 thru 6/30/14 519 5,624,536.80$     1,852,329.86$   3,210,773.85$     103,667.66$      161,728.38$  307,798.76$      5,636,298.50$     1,685,103.35$   1,473,916.75$   79,051.95$        150,734.80$  286,063.67$      3,663,108.82$     

7/1/14 thru 6/30/15 531 3,969,987.51$     1,893,909.59$   1,387,030.28$     61,848.56$        202,670.75$  425,563.26$      3,971,022.44$     1,583,818.28$   1,006,664.43$   61,455.28$        182,749.97$  341,603.40$      3,175,256.43$     

7/1/15 thru 6/30/16 586 3,694,207.98$     1,982,357.79$   1,246,382.57$     37,300.00$        290,261.58$  140,518.50$      3,696,111.47$     1,401,311.48$   694,387.04$      9,060.49$           249,519.34$  66,096.30$        2,418,025.69$     

TOTAL ALL CLAIMS 1636 13,288,732.29$  5,728,597.24$  5,844,186.70$     202,816.22$      654,660.71$  873,880.52$      13,303,432.41$  4,670,233.11$  3,174,968.22$  149,567.72$      583,004.11$  693,763.37$      9,256,390.94$     
545.3333333

MEDICAL ONLY CLAIMS

Total number of claims Incurred total Med Reserved 
Indemnity 
Reserved Voc Reserved

Expense 
Reserved Legal Reserved Total Reserved Med Pd Indemnity Pd Voc pd Expense Pd Legal Pd Total Pd

7/1/13 thru 6/30/14 416 610,162.11$        433,724.23$      26,347.12$           -$  67,288.99$    94,563.47$        621,923.81$        422,586.07$      -$  -$  67,066.99$    91,060.08$        568,951.44$        

7/1/14 thru 6/30/15 435 1,149,658.77$     657,288.73$      172,148.99$        -$  107,278.14$  213,977.84$      1,150,693.70$     466,189.68$      -$  -$  94,975.04$    169,181.02$      729,310.81$        

7/1/15 thru 6/30/16 485 1,176,371.81$     747,414.10$      155,933.09$        -$  185,252.58$  90,384.50$        1,178,275.30$     460,557.72$      -$  -$  159,476.35$  48,208.50$        665,893.61$        
1336 2936192.69 1838427.06 354429.2 0 359819.71 398925.81 2950892.81 1349333.47 0 0 321518.38 308449.6 1964155.86

445.3333333
INDEMNITY CLAIMS

Total number of claims Incurred total Med Reserved 
Indemnity 
Reserved Voc Reserved

Expense 
Reserved Legal Reserved Total Reserved Med Pd Indemnity Pd Voc pd Expense Pd Legal Pd Total Pd

7/1/13 thru 6/30/14 103 5,014,374.69$     1,418,605.63$   3,184,426.73$     103,667.65$      94,439.39$    213,235.29$      5,014,374.69$     1,262,517.28$   1,473,916.75$   79,051.95$        83,667.81$    195,003.59$      3,094,157.38$     

7/1/14 thru 6/30/15 96 2,820,328.74$     1,236,620.86$   1214881.29 61,848.56$        95,392.61$    211,585.42$      2,820,328.74$     1,117,628.60$   1,006,664.43$   61,455.28$        87,774.93$    172,422.38$      2,445,945.62$     

7/1/15 thru 6/30/16 101 2,517,836.17$     1,234,943.69$   1,090,449.48$     37,300.00$        105,009.00$  50,134.00$        2,517,836.17$     940,753.76$      694,387.04$      9,060.49$           90,042.99$    17,887.80$        1,752,132.08$     
300 10352539.6 3890170.18 5489757.5 202816.21 294841 474954.71 10352539.6 3320899.64 3174968.22 149567.72 261485.73 385313.77 7292235.08



ASC 24/7 Nurse Triage Call 

Three year average (2013,2014,2015)

Average Incurred Cost Average Number specialtyHealth anticipated earnings Gross Profit 

3 year average cost / claim 5,657.94$  545.33 Calls 35.00$                 19,086.55$  

3 year Medical Only average cost/ claim 1,470.18$  445.33

3 year Indemnity average cost/claim 24,307.45$  100

Calculated Savings 

Total Cost / call ($125.00 / call) 54,533.00$  

Total implimentation cost 
     Location cost ($30  X 20 ) 600.00$  
Start up fee 3,500.00$  
   annual report fee (3-years  X $1,200) 3,600.00$  

Total Start up & (3) year licensing 7,700.00$  
80%  call compliance 

TOTAL COSTS 62,233.00$  436.264

Medical Only to Self-care (40%) 262 384,831.96$  

Medical Only Self-care savings 384,831.96$  384,831.96$  

Indemnity Charged Back to Claim file @ $125 / call 32,719.80$  262

TOTAL SAVINGS < EXPENSES 417,551.76$  

SAVINGS - EXPENSES 355,318.76$  

SAVINGS BASED ON % TRIAGED 35% 30% 25% 20% 15% 10%

Medical Only # triaged to self-care 152.7 130.9 111.3 89.1 66.8 44.533

Savings @ $ 1,470 / claim 224,457.83$  192,392.42$  163,658.78$  130,927.02$  98,195.27$  65,463.51$         

Start Up Expenses 62,233.00$  73,139.60$  73,139.60$  73,139.60$  73,139.60$  73,139.60$         

Savings 162,224.83$  119,252.82$  90,519.18$  57,787.42$  25,055.67$  (7,676.09)$         

Indemnity Charged to Claim File 32,719.80$  12,000.00$  12,000.00$  12,000.00$  12,000.00$  12,000.00$         

Savings with charge Indemnity charge back 194,944.63$  131,252.82$  102,519.18$  69,787.42$  37,055.67$  4,323.91$           



P.A.C.T.

27/7/365 Workers' compensation injury call service

Assumptions

Average Cost Average Number 

3- Year Average Claim 5,678.00$  545

3-Year Average Med. Only Claim 1,470.00$  445 SpecialtyHealth MCO, Inc. 

3-Year Average Ind. Claim 24,308.00$  100 Return on Investment - Break Even Report 
P.A.C.T. 24/7/365 Workers' compensation injury call service

Cost Associated with Service

Assume 80%  calls 436 436 436 436 436 436
(Assume 80% will use call 
service) 436

Percent triaged to 
Self-care 35% 30% 25% 20% 15% 10%

Average Cost / call @ 125.00 54,500.00$  Number 153 131 109 87 65 44

Start up fees 7,700.00$  Billed up front 
Savings @ 
$1,470/MO claim 224,322$  192,276$        160,230$      128,184$      96,138$        64,092$        

(assume 20 locations) 
Start Up 7,700$  7,700$            7,700$          7,700$          7,700$          7,700$          

Total Cost 62,200.00$  Billed monthly 
Cost / Call @ $125 54,500.00$  54,500.00$     54,500.00$   54,500.00$   54,500.00$   54,500.00$   

Savings

BREAK EVEN 162,122.00$  130,076.00$   98,030.00$   65,984.00$   33,938.00$   1,892.00$     
Assume 40% of the calls will 
end in "self-care" no claim will 
be opened 174.4 40%

Assume "self care" are Med. 
Only Claims @ $1,470 / claim 256,368.00$  

Optional approach

Charge back $125 for those 
calls that revert to a claim 261.6

Call charged back to open 
claims @ 125 / call 32,700.00$  

Out of Pocket Cost for the 
service Annually 29,500.00$  

A SpecialtyHealth Product; 24/7/365 

A SpecialtyHealth Product; 24/7/365  

ADDENDUM 24/7/365



24/7 /365 

SPECIALTYH EALTH PRESENTS A DEDICATED 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION NURSE TRIAGE CALL SERVICE 

i:JRAC 
�,... ' ·:. � • 

• • ·� •• •• .' J • • :> . . � �; 
' . •' 

'' . ". . . . ..... 



DEDICATED WORKERS' COMPENSATION TRIAGE CALL SERVICE 

OVERVI EW 

A UR A C  acc r e d i t e d  C al l  T r i a g e  S e rvi c e  Ove r s e e n  b y  
Sp e c i al ty H e al t h's Me d i c al Dir e c t o r  S c o t t  H al l, M.D. 

•Staf fed by Re gistered Nurses Experienced 1n Workers' compensation
Injuries and Illnesses

•All Calls Recorded & Answered 1n 13 Seconds or less

•24/7/365 Callers Will Be Triaged to SELF CARE or SpecialtyHealth MCO
Network Facilities or For em ergency care!



24/7/365 WORK INJURY TRIAGE 

� 
'--' 

Incident/ Injury 
Occurs 

.
+

. 
_ .. ,.a 

Employee Reports 
Injury to Supervisor 

(If Avallabla) 

+ 

• 
Yes+ 

� 
DIAL 911! 

No 
... 

'-
Call 
,..---, Medcor·� 

C) 2014 All rights reserved, Meeker, Inc, 

• • 
IMI a.,.a 

RN Speaks 
to Supervisor 

(It Av11ll11ble) 

..,.s•a 
RN Speaks 

to Employee 

++ 

al, 
Translators 
on Demand 
as Needed 

(200+ Languages) 

Pre-claim Process 

/; � s • 7 ! '"' ·�:::·���:�;:.-,., ro 

..=.1..:.1 
<RN & Software 

Assess Injury 
(Proprlot.uy AlgDf'lthms} 

Resolve On-site 
Back to Work 
tmWC Clalm 

/ lnstrilrst Aid Self Care l Client's Designated Stakeholders --.,,._ ! ..:. ! uctlons to Employe

<f

e 

:
,, 

<•·• TP� 

�
m

�

n

�

•• ��,,•> 

_.;r,,
A

,.
F
00
KA

so,
M1w'

.
M
,. 

Electronic Data 
Interchange (EDI) 

secure Connectivity 

Referral to Client's 
Designated 

Provider Network / Panel 
for Evaluatlon & Treatment 

Digital Recording of Entire Call 

�· 
;/..::::..J-

lnterlm Care Instructions 
to Employee 

�i'I 
Injury Alert & Cllent's 

Instructions to Off-site Clinic 

(e.g. FTP or web sorvlco) lo RMIS, TPA, 
Carrlor and Other Intake Systems 

��� 
Real Time Update to 

Medcor's Data Warehouse 
• Encrypted 
• Analytlca 

• Standard & Cuatom Reporting 

· ...................................................... . 
+ 

After Triage 
Clalms are Handled 
by Client's Existing 
Systems & Vendors 
• 011111 fNd from Medco, lrl1199 
• Can bo fully lntegn:itod 



24/7/365 A New Product Line for 
SpecialtyHealth MCO 

How To Report a Workplace Injury 

??Has The Employee 

Seen a Physician?? 

NO I YES 

IMMEDIATELY CALL SPECIALATYHEALTH 
24/7/365 CALL LINE 

TRIAGED TO SELF-CARE? 

NO CLAIM! 

TRIAGED TO NETWORK 

PROVIDER ? CLAIM C-4 

First Report of 

Injury: TPA, 
employer, 

SpecialtyHealth 

URAC 



SERVICES/REPORTS 

•Translators used as needed

•Employees receive immediate attention 24/7/365

•Employees are guided to SpecialtyHealth Network Providers

•All injuries reported to employer/TPA/case managers immediately
in real time!

•No conflicts of interest to receive financial gain from referrals to
network providers or self-care

•All calls recorded from beginning to end

•All comm uni cations over secure network

URAC 



Proven Performance 

"Triage screening is not expensive relative to the savings 
generated and, and requires surprisingly little time or resources 
for the client to manage". 

120% 

100% 

80% 

60% 

40% 

20% 

0% 

40% 

Self Care 

Triage Performance 

Note: assume 80% call compliance with injured worker! 

60% 

Injury care 

98% 

2% 

Employee agrees with care Empyoee self-refer after traiage 

URAC 



Return on Investment 
Employee Claim Data ( all claims reported) 

Average cost/ medical only claim 

Assume call compliance @ 80% 

40% call referred to self-care 

60% calls referred for medical treatment 

Annual clams savings (self care X $1000 MO claim) 

Estimated cost of triage services (sample only) 

Annual net savings 

Breakeven # claims(7.6%) 

4,800 

$1,000 

3,840 

1,536 

2,304 

$1,536,000 

$291,379 

$1,244,121 

292 claims URAC 



Questions 

Recommendations 

Additional savings can be achieved if the Triage Fee can be 
charged back to the open claim 

Translation services are available which may not be needed 
depending on employee population (not calculated in ROI) 

Pricing varies per call depending on volume of calls 

Estimates based on 3-year claims analysis; total number of 
claims, total medical only claims, total number of indemnity 
claims and average cost for each. 

URAC 



Sp e ci a I ty He a Ith 

SpecialtyHealth specialists in workers' 
compensation programs and Managed 

Care 

URAC 

END OF ITEM #4



Name of Entity: Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County

Related Entities to be Included: Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County, dba RIDE
Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County, dba ACCESS

Insurance Agent: Wells Fargo Insurance Services

Estimated Annual Premium: tbd

Date: 4/13/17

Considered Required

Cooperative Attitude Toward Loss Control X Yes

Exposures Acceptable X Yes, mostly office and maintenance

Policies/Procedures Exist For Critical Operations X Yes

Loss Experience Acceptable X

Well-Maintained Facilities and Equipment X Yes

Sound Financial Condition X Yes

Quality of Management/Stability of Board X Experienced

Employee Procedures Manual X Yes

Training Programs for Employees X Yes

Urban vs. Rural Location X Urban

Established Risk Management and Safety Program X Yes

Unusual Operations X

Deductible Size X $25,000

Attachment: Initial application

 Policy History Recap (Premium and Losses)

 Other: Currently a PACT Member since 2016

(J:\Excel\POOL\Prospective Members Underwriting Review Form.xls)

Criteria Comments

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL

PROSPECTIVE MEMBERS UNDERWRITING REVIEW

Regionaltransportation planning; Regional 
roads maintenance & construction; 
contracts out public bus service

Pending current loss runs; no losses 
above $100,000 deductible for 2011-2014



Name of Entity: Topaz Ranch Estates GID

Related Entities to be Included: None

Insurance Agent: Alpine Insureance

Estimated Annual Premium: 10,000$     

Date: 4/13/17

Considered Required

Cooperative Attitude Toward Loss Control X Yes

Exposures Acceptable X

Water utility; street maintenance; new $5,000,000 
line replacement project underway

Policies/Procedures Exist For Critical Operations X Need assistance with HR, safety policies

Loss Experience Acceptable X

Pending loss runs (no losses reported in 2014 
application

Well-Maintained Facilities and Equipment X Yes

Sound Financial Condition X Okay

Quality of Management/Stability of Board X

Stable; one board member previously was on East 
Fork Swimming Pool Board so knows POOL

Employee Procedures Manual X Some HR policies, but needs HR help'; 5.5 FTEs

Training Programs for Employees X Needs HR help

Urban vs. Rural Location X rural

Established Risk Management and Safety Program X No, needs assistance

Unusual Operations X No

Deductible Size X 1,000$              

Attachment:     None

    Policy History Recap (Premium and Losses)

    Other: 

(J:\Excel\POOL\Prospective Members Underwriting Review Form.xls)

Criteria Comments

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL

PROSPECTIVE MEMBERS UNDERWRITING REVIEW

END OF ITEM #6



J:\Agendas and Minutes\JOINT Executive Committees\FY2016-17\Jt Comm packet 4-21-2017\7 Lovelock Meadows Water 
Dist PACT Prospective Members Underwriting Review Form Page 1

Name of Entity:

Related Entities to be Included:

Insurance Agent:

Experience Modification Factor:

Estimated Annual Premium: 18,000

Date: 4/14/2017

Criteria Considered Required

Cooperative Attitude Toward Loss Control X

Exposures Acceptable X

Policies/Procedures Exist For Critical Operations X

Loss Experience Acceptable X

Well-Maintained Facilities and Equipment X

Sound Financial Condition X

Quality of Management/Stability of Board X

Employee Procedures Manual X

Training Programs for Employees X

Urban vs. Rural Location X

Established Risk Management and Safety Program X

Unusual Operations X

Attachments:

Premium and Loss History No losses in past 5 years
Other

A&H Insurance

Yes

Rural

Yes

No

yes

OK

OK

Yes (currently POOL Member so uses HR

0.85

supportive

water district 

Yes

Yes

 PUBLIC AGENCY COMPENSATION TRUST

PROSPECTIVE MEMBERS UNDERWRITING REVIEW

Comments

Lovelock Meadows Water District

None



J:\Agendas and Minutes\JOINT Executive Committees\FY2016-17\Jt Comm packet 4-21-2017\7 TRE GID PACT 
Prospective Members Underwriting Review Form Page 1

Name of Entity:

Related Entities to be Included:

Insurance Agent:

Experience Modification Factor: 1.00 0.90 NCCI Mod

Estimated Annual Premium: 14,791$      

Date: 4/13/2017

Criteria Considered Required

Cooperative Attitude Toward Loss Control X

Exposures Acceptable X

Policies/Procedures Exist For Critical Operations X

Loss Experience Acceptable X

Well-Maintained Facilities and Equipment X

Sound Financial Condition X

Quality of Management/Stability of Board X

Employee Procedures Manual X

Training Programs for Employees X

Urban vs. Rural Location X

Established Risk Management and Safety Program X

Unusual Operations X

Attachments:

Premium and Loss History
Other

Yes

Water utility; street maintenance

Need assistance with HR, safety policies

Pending Loss runs

 PUBLIC AGENCY COMPENSATION TRUST

PROSPECTIVE MEMBERS UNDERWRITING REVIEW

Comments

Topaz Ranch Estates GID

None

Alpine Insurance

Needs HR help

Rural

No, needs assistance

No

Yes

Okay

Stable; One board member knows us from 
East Fork Swimming Pool district

Some HR policies, but needs HR help'; 

END OF ITEM #7


	Joint Executive Comm Agenda 4-21-2017
	3 Joint Executive Comm Minutes 3-22-2017 DRAFT
	4 PACT SpecialtyHealth Health Service Agreement addendum 3-2017
	4 PACT SpecialtyHealth MCO contract addendum 4-30-17 thru 6-30-18
	4 SpecialtYHealth 24-7-365
	4 SpecialtyHealth 24-7 CALL PROPOSAL break even report 1-26-2017
	TOTAL 
	24-7 CALL 
	revised copy 24-7 call 


	6 RTC of Washoe Co POOL Prospective Members Underwriting Review
	Sheet1
	6 TRE GID POOL Prospective Members Underwriting Review Form
	Sheet1


	7 Lovelock Meadows Water Dist PACT Prospective Members Underwriting Review Form
	Sheet1
	7 TRE GID PACT Prospective Members Underwriting Review Form
	Sheet1



